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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

“

From: Teo, Grace <grace teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 May 2018 2:45 PM

To: admin-d@Ikkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: TEAMWORK GARAGE CLAIMS; Gnoh, Pau Loong; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin
Subject: CMTD1802286/GPL -SUV(LKK)/ PAB496E & SLD6171L ACC ON 23.05.18
Attachments: 20180530102301182 pdf

Our Reference: CMTD1802286/GPL
Your Reference: SLDB171L

Dear LKK AUTOQ,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SLD6171L.

Please be informed that Gnoh Pau Loong the handler of this case.

Eest Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 8461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

e . Innovation for Wellbein
e; SOMPO ol A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information, Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy, This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf), Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: TEAMWORK GARAGE CLAIMS [mailto:claims@teamworkgarage.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 2:32 PM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; claims@teamworkgarage.com
Subject: RE: CMTD1802286/GPL -PRIL/ PAB496E & SLD6171L ACC ON 23.05.18
Importance: High

Dear Sir,
We have agreed and selected the surveyor / surveyor company proposed by you to conduct the pre-repair

inspection as a single joint expert whereby the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by single joint expert will be
bear by you.



We have selected :

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS

as the motor surveyor / surveyor company named in your attached list.

Kindly forward your assignment to them asap so that we can arrange for the survey with them.

*Do get the surveyor / surveyor office to check with us on the availability of the car at the workshop before sending
their surveyor down for PRI survey. We'll not be held responsible for wasted trips made to the workshop

Darren Ng

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1

#01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 68442475

Fax: 68442474

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sg)

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 11:47 AM

To: CLAIMS TEAMWORK <claims@teamworkgarage.com>

Cc: Grioh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: CMTD1802286/GPL -PRIL/ PAB496E & 5LDE171L ACC ON 23.05.18

Our Reference: CMTD1802286/GPL
Your Reference; 1805-34

Without Prejudice
Date: 30" May 2018

Attention:
M/S TEAMWORK GARAGE PTE LTD

Dear Sue,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING PABA96E & 5LD6171L ON 23.05.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 30/05/2018.
Please be informed that Gnoh Pau Loong the handler of this case.
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey



Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
2 | LKK Auto Consultants Kenneth Kong (North area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)

3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffrey Ong
P Knights Adjusters & Surveyors lason Lek
5 | In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors, We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innavation for Wellbeing
@ SOMPO B A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com sq | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompeSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intendad for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: CLAIMS TEAMWOREK [rnaiItc:-:claimsfﬁJteamwarkqaraqe.mm]
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey

Cc: TEAMWORK - CLAIMS

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SLDB171L

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

OUR REF: 1805-34
YOUR REF: PABA9GE

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SLD6171L



ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD6171L AND PAB496E ON 23.05.18

We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client's GIA report and Notification of Pre-repair inspection
for your attention.

Please let us have your list of surveyors for us to select as stated in the Practice Direction - Amendment No. 1 of
2016; Pre-action Protocol within 2 working days as of the date of our notice to you.

Please take note: We will not entertain any of your surveyor calling us for the above inspection, without you
giving us your list of surveyors for us to select by the Practice Direction of Pre-repair Inspection.

Thank you.

Sue

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd

33 Ubi Ave 1 #01-23/24

Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408934

Tel : 6844 2475

Fax : 6844 2474

KRN0 IXCHK KKK OO OO XIK KKK
Please do not change the subject heading for easier reference. Thank you.,
HXCK OO0 000K XU O0OOCOUOO0OO00OO0O KX



AU 2057234 [ Joo Hok Kag Auie Pla Lad - H
= & TIME: 2AMGR0AE 1a:
SLOSLTTZE BY: Mlebilah Dinta Sanin

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORETANT NOTICE

1. |'|l'-'=..'--.'|l-'-:'|1}0ﬂ corraclly the dedsils of e socdent to speed up lhe clalms process,

2. 1ws Favm musl be completed by (ha Policyholder andfor the Authorised Driver,

A fvivrmation provided must be sa irulhlul and sccurala as pesside. Any wiful migrepresentation or withclding of material facts may allow insurance companies 1o
reqalz palicy ability. S

4. T dsuie and acceplance o his Form by lnsurance companies is nol an admission of poelicy Rabiligy on ha par of the Insurance companies.

f o reporiing may be releiied o tha Polica for Investigation,

epard will ba farwardad by Iha insurss of fhe GlA Recards Management Canire sslablished by 1he General Insurance Association of Singapore {GIA) for
and that copies of this report will, o & lee, ba made avaliable upon appication by interasted parties.

ludgement of ihis repart Lo he Fauws, you hieely congend W e archiving of this report al the cenlie and 1o coples of tha repor being mage availabla

R

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Dato Ropord 23/05/2018 16:44
Dale Of Accident 23/05/2018 16:00
Exact Location O Accident ALONG JLN SEAVIEW JUNCT OF CRESCENT ROAD
SINGAPORE
T ] DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehivle Regislration Number SLDB1TIL
InsurediPolicyholder
Meme Of Registered Owno: RAJMAN B M SANI
MEIC Mo E1T41628F
Email Address MOEMAIL
Mabile Phone Mo (LOTAL) +65-37821553
Alleriative Fhone No OTHERS-97821553
Vehicle Farticulars
Marufaciurar TOYOTA
Madl VELLFIRE 2.5% CVT ABS DJAIRBAG 2WD 5DR

acl Puipose f i icla was bet
E:;lrlul LI} .Hnm:}r which vehiclo was being used al PRIVATE USE

Ara you clalming undar your own insurance policy NG
for repalr 1o your vehlcle?

If Mo, Pleaze state action 1o be laken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Cotegory FRIVATE CAR

Insurahce Company

Marrie of lnsurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD

Typu Of Covoraga COMPREHENSIVE
Fles! Policy NO

Policy Mumber 5092057920

Cover Nola Number

Drivor

MName of Driver RAJMAN B M SANI
NRIG to 51741628F

Dato Of Einh 26/011965

Cooupation INDOOR

Date Of Dilving Pass 25M0/M1 986

Eriving Experience 31 YEARS AMD 6 MONTHS
Gencr MALE

Molle MNunbar (LOCAL) +65-37821553
Fax Mumbr

Conlacl Numbar OTHERS-97821553
EMail Seldizss HOEMAIL

Page 1 of 11




A 123 MEYER ROAD #07-03
F 437934

Wi dhivar an employee of lhe Insued's Company NO

If 1o, Ralatfionship of the Drivar with {he Insured DWHNER

Veusle Registration Mumber of Diiver's Own -

Viehicl "

Inzrnce Company of Driver's Own Vehlcle -

Geusiol Informiatlon of the Accident

Ty fetlden COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
Weaiher Gonditions CLEAR

Roqd Swiiaca DRY

i Aarmation

W any (oreign vehlele Involved in this accidant? NO

Muinlar of vehicles invelved in the sccident

W any sody injured In the Accidenl? e}

Wi any injured conveyed to hospilal by MO

arnbulange?

Wi any other malerial or propedly damaged? YES

| have beeh approached by unknown parson(s) NO

soliciing/offering accldent claims assisiange.

Muriler of Passengers {Including Driver) 2

Paaagyrd NAME:  : SPOUSE

GENDER: : FEMALE

Duiils of Police Action

Was the accident reported 1o the police? MO

IF Yo s Plonse siate which Polica Sialion

Was notice of ntended Proseoulion given? MO

If ¥e 5, against whom?

Circumstonces of Accident

MY UEHICLE WAS STATIONARY ON A SINGLE LANE ROAD DUE TO CONGESTION AHEAD, ALONG JLN SEAVIEW.
VEI CLE 7 8EARING REGN NGO, “AB496E WHICH WAS TRAVELLING ON THE OPPOSITE LANE WAS TURNING LEFT
INTD CREZCENT ROAD. UNFORTUNATELY, THE DRIVER MISJUDGED AND AS A RESULT, THE REAR RIGHT PORTION
OF ' EHICLE B MPACTED ONTO THE REAR RIGHT PORTION OF MY STATIONARY VEHICLE. THAT'S ALL.

At cimeni(s)

Are cocidenl photos available for atlachment? YES

Was ihere any video captured by Car Camema? i [w]

as (here any audio recorded? NO

E @ SR DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehi:le Regslration Number PAB4SGE

Vel e MaosgihModelCofour

Delalls O Properlies

Vehicla Calagory BUS

M af Driver KASMANI

MRIC bar

Contist Nunber 87500796

Addyoss

Postode

Insw e Campany Name
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Malure OF Damage
Io, Of Passenger (neluding e |
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MWork
Idg¢C

Tel : 6844 2475

Pte Ltd

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd
53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-23/24 Spore 408934
Paya Ubi Industrial Park '

E-mail : claims@teamworkgarage.com
Register number : 201015366H
ROC number: 201015366H

3RD PARTY CLAIM ESTIMATION

SH

Sompo Insurance Pte Ltd Vehicle number SLDBI17TL
30U Raffles Place , #05-01/06 Make / Model TOYOTA/VELLFIRE
Singapore Land Tower Chassis number 2ARH300027145
Singapore 048623 Accident date 23 May 2018
Reference 1805-34
Qty  Particulars Unit Price - SGD §
PARTS REPLACEMENT - LIST ITEMS | S0p - 10
| |REAR RH FENDER Dle.deA 1700700 “—
! |REAR RH FENDER [NNER TRIM »¥rdt i bajlai 855.00 —
1 |REAR RH QUARTER GLASS MOULDING ® il 1025.00 X
1 |REAR RH CORNER UPPER BUMPER brj ba 535.00 —
1 |REAR BUMPER LOWER Dawdid 890.00 —
1 |REAR BUMPER RETAINER b sas 10 31900
REAR RH TAILLAMP  Segedrhai 651.00 —
| |[ENDPANEL vep o~ 998.00 »#
| |END PANEL INNER TRIM it 267.00 #
1 |AIRCON BLOWER brp e 2107.00 «—
i |REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR mst 2ve C‘ﬁ 6520 80.00 *
1 |TOW COVER &l sledyi 65.00 «—
1 |REAR REVERSE SENSOR D o ~\4%.a0 52560 50 |—
2 10008.00
Less 25% 2502.00
Subtotal 7506.00
Balance C/F 7506.00
PARTS REPLACEMENT - SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
Balance B/F 7506.00
1 SET/REAR BUMPER CLIP Mac 68-00 32|
1 SET|REAR RH FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP Mo 56-00 2|~
1 [JOINT SEALANT klec (3000 A56-80 Yo|-
WINDSCREEN SEALANT Lie, 150:00 4 | -
Subtotal 410.00
Balance C/F 7916.00
LABOUR AND MISCELLANEQUS CHARGES
| Balance B/F 7916.00
CHECK REAR WIRING AND LIGHTNING SYSTEM p0-G0 20|~
2 |REMOVE AND REFIT REAR LINING, TRIM AND GARNISH 206:60 Ha |-
3 |REMOVE AND REWEW REAR REVERSE SENSOR 456:60 Ho |-
4 |REMOVE AND REFIT REAR RH QATER GLASS 00 156:60 B2 |-
5 |PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS 3 1500-80 $0o|-
& |SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS 1200-00 &oo|”
7 |APPLY ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED AREAS 156:80 40|”
- 0.
5*15]55]2&:5 & 1B Subtotal 3410.00
N B~ A 5 d‘?? Grand total 11326.00
L 5
| o l.‘:-h.f\_& . =+ ‘18 ‘ib

e el /‘vdv/(]

LS 5100| -



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

=Bl 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: G256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. MNo. 19-8607158-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref : CS/SMO18009757/Dtd3n2
soran " MR
#05-01/06 Date: 12-03-2019
SINGAPCORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars ;- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  PA B496E Veh. Inspected SLD 6171L
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1802286/GPL Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TEO Assign Date 30/05/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAVELLFIRE c.c 2493
Engine No. HIDDEM Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. AGH300027145 Colour WHITE
Odometer 40422 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/65 R16 MICHELIN 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/85 R16 MICHELIN 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/65R16 MICHELIN 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 215/65 R16 MICHELIN 5 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S REAR PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  23/05/2018 Inspection Date 30/05/2018
Survey held at TEAMWORK GARAGE PTE LTD
53 UBI AVENUE 1
#01-24
SINGAPORE 408934,
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

5 Working Days

|EETIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:




¥ L

Ba =

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapaore 408933
TEL: 6256 35681 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No..1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLD 6171L
; : Estimate QOur Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wnrkshan[;} (gj}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR RH FENDER DENTED 1,700.00 1,500.10
1|REAR RH FEMDER INMER TRIM MOUNTING 855.00 855.00
BROKEN
1|REAR RH QUARTER GLASS MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 1,025.00 -
1|REAR RH CORNER LIPPER BUMPER BROKEN 535.00 535.00
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER DENTED 890.00 890.00
1|REAR BUMPER RETAINER BROKEN 310.00 262.10
1|REAR RH TAILLAMP SCRATCHED 651.00 651.00
1|END PAMEL TO REPAIR SEE 9598.00 -
LABOUR
1|END PAMEL INMER TRIM NOT MECESSARY 267.00 -
1|AIRCON BLOWER BROKEN 2,107.00 2,107.00
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR SERVICEABLE 80.00 -
1|TOW COVER DISLODGE 65.00 65.00
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -2.370.75 -1,716.30
T 11225 5,148,890
1|REAR REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DAMAGED 525.00 50.00
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -131.25 -
383.75 50.00
ISPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) MECESSARY 60.00 30.00
1|SET REAR RH FENCER INNER TRIM CLIP (SN) MECESSARY 50.00 20.00
1[JOINT SEALANT (SN) MECESSARY 150.00 40.00
1|WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 150.00 40.00
410.00 130.00
LABOUR
CHECK REAR WIRING AND LIGHTING SYSTEM. 60.00 30.00
REMOWE AND REFIT REAR LINING, TRIM AND GARNISH. 200.00 80.00
REMOVE AND RENEW REAR REVERSE SENSOR. 150.00 40.00
REMOVE AND REFIT REAR RH QATER GLASS. 150.00 80.00
PAMEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS.INCLUSIVE OF 1,500.00 800.00

THE REPAIR OF END PANEL.
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Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($) ($)
SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS. 1,200.00 B00.00
APPLY ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED AREAS. 150.00 40.00
3.410.00 1.870.00
GRAND TOTAL 11,326.00 7,198.90
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REFPAIRS 5,700.00
(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
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